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From: Marge Schmuckal

To: demery@baileysign.com

Date: 9/16/2013 5:32 PM

Subject: 270 Park Ave Building sign application

Attachments: R-P zone Sign Regs.pdf

Hi Deanna,

I am in receipt of your building sign application concerning the credit union. This property is located in an R-P,
Residential - Professional zone which does not allow building signs, only free standing signs. I have attached a
copy of the regulations for R-P zone.

In order for a waiver, there is an additional $75 fee for planning to review your request under site plan standards.
Please let me know if you wish to pursue the option of a waiver.

Thank you,

Marge Schmuckal
Zoning Administrator
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